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Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION é

Region X! DQT-'ED

SCHOOLS D'V|S|ON OF DlGos C'TY pEPARTMENT W OF EDUCATION
Digos City

Office of the City Schools Division Superintendent Telefax No.: 0825538396; 0825538376

Email address: degeddigos?@gmail.com
Division Memorandum No. 344 s. 2017

TO:

FROM:

JAKE LLOYD S. VENCIO
BONAFE CATHRINE G. BURGOS
HEIDI B. ESCALONA

MARY SOL

FELICIANO A. T ONG, JR., Ed.D, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent M
OIC - Schools Divisjon Superintendent

SUBIJECT: ATTENDANCE TO LIVE OUT SEMINAR ON GOVERNMENT

DATE:

ACCOUNTING MANUAL (GAM) FOR NATIONAL
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (NGAs)

MAY 30, 2017

. You are hereby directed to attend the Live Out Seminar on Government Accounting
Manual (GAM) for National Government Agencies (NGAs) at the COA-ROXI
Training Center, Buhangin, Davao City from June 5-9, 2017.

Course fee amounting to Php 6,000, traveling expenses and per diem shall be charged
to local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

For compliance.

w@fd Schools Division of Dot
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